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To:

From:

Sent: Wed 1/20/2021 11:07:42 AM

Subject: RE: Sars cov2 serology

Received: Wed 1/20/2021 11:07:43 AM

Registrations serology EQA.xls

@ecde.europa.eul; IEEECEXE@ rivm.n]

I attached the current list of registrations for the EQA. I highlighted in yellow registrations that were made by the

same person or by the same institute. I can write the contact persons to ask whether this was a mistake.

egistrations

In blue the only registration ron
Best wishes,

5.1.2e

Sent: dinsdag 19 januari 2021 10:14

To: [XEN IEE CE c+. [EEE INE Ec: vr.
Subject: RE: Sars cov2 serology

May I kindly ask you for an update on registrations?
Do we have any more from UK or Switzerland that | need to contact for informing them?

Many thanks,

From: JEERETI© ecdc.curopa cu>
Sent: 11 January 2021 12:36

Subject: RE: Sars cov2 serology

Thank

oy © || will wait until registrations are finalised and then contact them.

Best wishes,

5.1.2e

Sent: 11 January 2021 12:26

To: [ERED ERED ERED o cdc.curopa.u>; IENERN IEECH MEEEDNM rv n>
Subject: RE: Sars cov2 serology

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click on

4
links, open attachments or reply, unless you recognise the sender's email

address @rivm.nl) and believe the content is safe.

At the moment there is one registration from thefRE tere are the details:

Public Health Wales Wales Specialist EEEales nhs uk
Virology Centre

I will let you know if any other registrations from these two countries occur.

Best wishes,
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Sent: maandag 11 januari 2021 12:01

To: JERE ERR rivm.nl>

Ce: IRE BEAR rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: Sars cov2 serology

Many thanks for flagging this issue. Unfortunately, we cannot provide EQA support wo EE:of January).
Please let me know of any registrations and the contact details and we will contact them to explain the situation.

Best regards,

From: [EXER IEEEXNERED© vn. >
Sent: 11 January 2021 09:41

To: BERLE BCRP ecdc.europa.eu>

Cc: BEARD 5.1.2e rivm.nl>

Subject: RE: Sars cov2 serology

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click on any links. open attachments or reply. unless you recognise the sender's email

address @rivm.nl') and believe the content is safe.

Hi,

There is a small complication: you have invited representatives from oo your invitation e-

mail to participate. In my opinion we cannot refuse them participation a ally invited them to

participate. Please advise.

Bes wishes

From: [ERED IEXESH SERED @ cdc curopa cu>
Sent: maandag 11 januari 2021 09:34

Subject: FW: Sars cov2 serology

Happy new year! | hope my email finds both well!

Please find below an email from Cyprus on the sero EQA participation.

Best wishes,

5.1.2e

ra

“ecdc
Be smart » Stay safe » Care about others!

#StayInYourBubble — see more https://bit.ly/ECDCHolidays

European Centre for

Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)

Gustav I1I:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden

oroneICSE
www.ecrde.europa.eu

&
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From EEE EES © os moh cov cv>
Sent: 29 December 2020 11:46

Subject: Sars cov2 serology

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click on any links. open attachments or reply, unless you recognise the sender's email

addressEES opho mob. gov.cy) and believe the content is safe.

To whom it may concern,

| am sending you this email regarding the invitation to register for the ECDC External Quality Assessment of SARS-CoV-2 serology
for national COVID-19 laboratories. | have been forwarded the original message from Dr Pieridou the director of microbiology

department and focal point in Cyprus Nicosia general Hospital. | just wanted to let you know that the Serology testing for all the

viruses in our Hospital is done in the Immunology department and that is why | have been forwarded this email and | already apply

for the EQA panel. We are the Reference lab for HIV HCV and other viruses that need a confirmation with a serology tests. We are

interesting in participating in all aspects regarding serological testing and we are interesting in having direct access to these

information. Thank you in advance.

5.1.2e

National Laboratory for Measles and Rubella

Immunology Lab NGH Cyprus

Old Road Nicosia - Limassol No. 215 T.K 2029 Strovolos, Nicosia-Cyprus

Tel

email: mphs.moh.gov.c

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u

verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die

verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are

requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability

Confidentiality Notice

If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively, refrain from

disclosing its content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u

verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ock, die

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

www.rivim.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability
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Confidentiality Notice
If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively, refrain from

disclosing its content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.


